

Conrad Weiser Little Scouts Football Association

April 2019 CWLSFA Monthly Meeting

Location: Paradise by the Slice, Wernersville

I. Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Jim Krick at 7:00 pm

II. Attendees: Jim Krick, Chris Morgan, Carolyn Spano, Lizzie Merin, Tom Troup, Bill Sellars, Ed Yudiski, Matt Schrum

III. Motion to Approve February Minutes:

1st: Tom Troup 2nd: Ed Yudiski

IV. Committee Reports

- 1. **Equipment:** Jim Krick reporting. There will be a committee of volunteers to help with the equipment this upcoming year.
- 2. **Coaches Committee:** Jim Krick reporting. Tom Hackman will be sending out an email by the end of the week for a coaches meeting.
- 3. **Fundraising:** Jim Krick reporting. Bingo wrap-up: This year we made \$3,580.00. Comparing to previous years, in 2018 we made \$2,660.00, 2017 \$1,133.00 and 2016 approx. \$1,800.00. Bingo was a smashing success, it was sold out and this was easily our best and most profitable year. We did run out of beer ½ way through the night and we had to add an additional ½ keg of Miller Lite added. Next year, more volunteers will be needed to help out front during registration and sell raffle tickets. Nicole Werner won the \$500 game, gave \$300 back to the club. Tom Hackman won the free registration and asked to donate it back to the club to someone else who might not be able to pay. \$188.00 was made on the money wheel and \$70.00 on glow golf.
- 4. **Grounds/Maintenance:** Matt Schrum reporting. There is a piece of flashing hanging off of the concession stand. Barry Gernert stated he will fix it sometime this week.
- 5. **Clothing**: Jim Krick reporting. Nothing to report.
- 6. **Concession:** Jim Krick reporting. Donation letters were sent out and a few businesses have responded.
- V. BAFYL: Tom Troup reporting. Tom recapped that BAYFL has decided to go to age based levels. Levels will be U13 for Midgets, the player will not be eligible unless they are under 13 by July 1st, U11 for Mites, will not be eligible unless they are under 11 by July 1st, U9 for Mighty Mites, will not be eligible unless they are under 9 by July 1st. U7 for Flag, will not be eligible unless they are under 7 by July 1st. If a child wants to level up, the decision will be made by the parents and coaches and will require the board to approve. Football sizes have changed: The footballs will be Wilson K2 for Flag and Mighty Mites, Mites will be Wilson TDJ and Midgets is Wilson TDY. Chris stated that Dick's Sporting Goods has a program where they donate footballs to clubs. Chris will get the contact information to contact them. Myerstown was at the meeting and would like to join BAYFL. They have been around approximately 60 years and are completely funded by a VFW. Tom stated they have approximately the same amount of kids in their program as Conrad Weiser. BAYFL wanted all clubs to discuss with their boards before the final vote has been made.
- VI. CWCA: Jim Krick reporting. Nothing to report.



Conrad Weiser Little Scouts Football Association

VII. Treasurer's Report: Carolyn Spano reporting:

March income: Income: \$ 0 Expenses: (\$2,511.70) Net income: \$(2,511.70)

Account balances as of 3/31/19 at Fulton Checking: \$28.560.39

Motion to Approve Financial Report: 1st: Tom Troup

2nd: Ed Yudiski

VIII Unfinished Business:

1. In person registration dates at the middle school are: April 15th and May 16th from 6:00pm to 8:00pm.

- 2. Coaches registration will be open until May. We have 6 applications for coaching positions
- **3.** Player registration awaiting on the registration form to be complete. Also awaiting on approval for the flyers to be handed out to the schools.

VIIII New Business:

- 1. Conrad Weiser is once again doing the Football camp this year. It will be from July 8th through July 11th from 6:00pm to 7:30pm, 4 days this year and will be \$50 this year.
- 2. Conrad Weiser Varsity Football is having a fundraiser to raise money to buy new unifroms. Their fundraiser will be at Galen Hall on Saturday, May 4th. \$30.00 per ticket or 2 for \$55.00 that covers entertainment and dinner cash bar. Doors open at 6:00pm, dinner at 7:00pm (Italian buffet) and the Git Down Band will be playing from 8:00pm to 10:30pm.

**Next meeting: Monday May 6, 2019 @ 7pm @ Paradise by the Slice, Wernersville

Motion to Adjourn at 8:06pm

1st: Carolyn Spano 2nd: Matt Schrum